
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Astbury, Ian [AstburylH@Halcrow.com] 
24 November 2006 09:45 
Shudall, Kate; Bissett, Malcolm 

Cc: Jory, Anthony; Perry, Kevin; Dorrington, Kim (Edinburgh Tram); Stacy, Mungo; Dolan, 
Alan; Jones, Carla 

Subject: RE: urgent programme issue section 2A 

Kate 

Have been meaning to email you, I expect to release the 2A Roads MX model on or before Monday 4 December. 
Prior to this date I will advise the Track team (Chris Cox) of any required track slews. 

Please note that the 2A Track model was not sent out by PB's Doc Con until 2 Nov 06, whilst the programme date for 
"Handover Alignment Design Track to Roads, item SDS26820" was 16 Oct 06. I cannot be expected to meet my 
dates if the incoming track models are late, although I will try to minimise the delays. 

I do not expect the the final delivery date for Section 2A to be affected. 

I can give a progress update to Mungo next Wednesday when I am up in Edinburgh. 

Regards 

Ian 

Ian Astbury MICE 
Edinburgh Tram Network 
Roads Design Team Leader (Swindon Team) Tel ___ _ 

From: Shudall, Kate [mailto:ShudallK@pbworld.com] 
Sent: 23 November 2006 18:05 
To: Astbury, Ian; Bissett, Malcolm 
Cc: Jory, Anthony; Perry, Kevin; Dorrington, Kim (Edinburgh Tram); Stacy, Mungo; Dolan, Alan; Jones, Carla 
Subject: urgent programme issue section 2A 
Importance: High 

Ian, Malcolm 
I have not had a response as yet as to when we will receive the roads design for Section 2A, now late. 
As discussed with Malcolm yesterday this is critical to the SDS programme and the first track deliverable. 
The first Track alignment design submission to tie is in a few weeks (15th December) and all issues need to be 
bottomed out by then with a clear IDC. 
It concerns me that we are only taking this section to RDWG on the 30th (as it was cancelled on the 16th by Roads) 
since our programme is now so tight. 
It is essential that the Roads team make up time and filter any tweaks/amendments across to PB Track now - please 
copy me in for info. 
If this cannot be achieved for any reason then I need to know. 
I would also like a progress update for other items on the programme such as site clearance drawings and schedules, 
fencing, barrier and guardrail design and traffic signal layouts please. 
Regards, 
Kate 

From: Shudall, Kate 
Sent: 16 November 2006 17:39 

PBH00008345 0001 



To: 'Astbury, Ian' 
Cc: Bissett, Malcolm; Cohen, Russell; Stacy, Mungo; Jory, Anthony 
Subject: RE: Delivery of Roads MX model for section 2A 

Ian, 
Please advise ASAP what date the model will be delivered to PB, 
Thanks, 
Kate 

From: Astbury, Ian [mailto:AstburyIH@halcrow.com] 
Sent: 16 November 2006 15:46 
To: Shudall, Kate 
Cc: Bissett, Malcolm; Cohen, Russell; Stacy, Mungo 
Subject: Delivery of Roads MX model for section 2A 

Kate 

Further to our conversation yesterday I regret to inform you that the Roads MX model for Section 2A (Haymarket 
Yards) will not be delivered on the programmed date (20 Nov 06). 

This largely due to our designer having been on leave for the last 2.5 weeks, however we also require adjustment to 
the p'way MX model, which I have yet to request from Chris Cox - I will do this asap. 

It is unfortunate that our first deliverable will be late, but I do not believe that this will be repeated with my other 
sections, or that it will affect the Roads delivery date for 2A. 

I will give you a revised delivery date for the MX model when I have spoken to the designer next week. 

Regards 

Ian 

Visit our website at http://www.halcrow.com 

The contents of this email are confidential, for the sole use 
of the intended recipient at the email address to which it has 
been addressed and do not give rise to any binding legal 
obligation upon Halcrow companies unless subsequently confirmed 
on headed business notepaper sent by fax, letter or as an email 
attachment. Whilst reasonable care has been taken to avoid virus 
transmission, no responsibility for viruses is taken and it is 
your responsibility to carry out such checks as you feel 
appropriate. Emails supplied are as found and there's no 
guarantee that the messages contained within the body of the 
email have not been edited after receipt. If you receive this 
email in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete 
the message from your system. 
Thank you. 
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